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TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:       Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        August 30, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Sole Source Certification for Handtevy Pediatric Emergency Standards 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to establish a sole source provider 
contract with Handtevy Pediatric Emergency Standards.  

       

Why are you requesting? We are requesting to establish Handtevy Pediatric Emergency Standards as a 
sole source in order to purchase their program that will reduce the occurrence of medication dosing errors 
when treating pediatric patients in the pre-hospital setting.   

 

Department needs this action completed because: To ensure proper medication dosing when treating 
pediatric patients and having the program will ensure proper documentation to aid in reimbursement.    
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $30,785.35 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, funds are budgeted. 

Account #1101 505702 5712 75101 571 
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